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GENERAL INFORMATION

- Urban / rural population
as % of total population:

@ Urban (61,6 %)
W Rural (38,4 %)

- Population according to age
groups as % of total population:

m<15 (7,2 %)
B 15-65 (69,8 %)
0165< (13,0 %)

- Land area: 312,685 km®

- Length of borders:
- sea: 440 km
- non-EU countries: 1,163 km
- EU countries: 1,901 km
- EU countries
up to May 1%, 2004: 467 km

- new EU countries
from May 1%, 2004: 1,434 km

- No. of cities
above 100,000 habitants: 42

- Males / females
as % of total population:

E Females (51,6 %)
H Males (48,4 %)

- Natural increase: - 0,4
per 1000 population

- Birth rate: 9,2
per 1000 population

- Death rate: 9,6
per 1000 population

- Life expectancy at birth*:
-males 70.4
- females 78.8

* Data for 2002




GDP & EMPLOYMENT

2002 2003 2004**
GDP (% real change pa) 1,40 3,70 5,00
GDP (USD at PPP) 402,52] 423,69 445,27
Real expenditure on GDP
GDP (USD) 190,76] 197,82 207,81
Ratios, GDP at factor cost
Agriculture/GDP 3,16 3,10 3,00
Industry/GDP 30,45 31,02 30,90
Services/GDP 66,39 65,90 66,20
Labour productivity growth (%) 4,50 5,00 4,50
Private consumption (% of GDP) 65,45 65,13 64,90
Government consumption (% of GDP) 19,03 18,52 18,00

Average inflation:
- 2002: 1.9

- 2003: 0.8

- 2004**: 2.2

Employment:

- Employed persons: 13.7 million

Working population as % of population: 36%
Population working in industry: 3.9 million
Population working in services: 7.3 million
Population working in agriculture: 2.5 million

Unemployment:

- Unemployment level: 3.17 million
Unemployment rate: 20%
Unemployment men level: 1.54 million
Unemployment men rate: 18.4%
Unemployment women level: 1.63 million
Unemployment women rate: 20.3%

*%
forecast



FOREIGN TRADE

- Exports: USD 53.6 billion
- Export growth in 2003 in comparison to 2002: 25%

I-XT 2003
Main exports partners USD structure
million %
1. Germany 17,281.0 32.3
2. France 3,266.6 6.1
3. Italy 3,077.1 5.7
4. United Kingdom 2,698.7 5.0
5. The Netherlands 2,406.7 4.5

- Imports: USD 68 billion
- Import growth in 2003 in comparison to 2002: 18%

I-XT1 2003
Main imports partners USD structure
million %
1. Germany 16,584.4 24 .4
2. Italy 5,789.0 8.5
3. Russia 5,214.7 7.7
4. France 4,803.2 7.1
5. China 2,890.0 43




FDI

Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) inflow:

FDI annual inflow
(USD billion)
2002 6.064
2003 6.420

FDI accumulated value:

FDI>USD I million |FDI<USD 1 million |FDI total
(USD billion) (USD billion) (USD billion)
2002 61.447 3.667 65.114
2003 69.441 3.265 72.705
FDI by country registration:
2002 2003
capital capital
country of invested country of invested
registration (USD million) registration (USD million)
I |France 12,172.1 | France 13,857.2
2 |USA 8,736.1 | The Netherlands 9,863.2
3 | Germany 7,841.0 | USA 8,689.3
4 | The Netherlands 5,846.2 | Germany 8,414.7
5 | United Kingdom 4,051.8 | Italy 3,837.4
6 |Italy 3,696.2 | United Kingdom 3,689.8
7 | Sweden 2,788.8 | International 3,161.5
8 | International 2,424.7 | Sweden 3,062.3
9 | Denmark 1,839.2 | Denmark 2,111.4
10 | Belgium 1,645.4 | Belgium 2,048.1




FDI & FINANCE

FDI accumulated value according to European Classification

of Activities (EKD)

capital invested | capital invested
in 2002 in 2003
EKD (USD million) | (USD million)
1 | Manufacturing 24.753.7 27,776.9
2 | Financial intermediation 13,393.2 16,190.5
3 | Trade and repairs 7,586.3 8,127.4
4 | Transport, storage 6,251.4 7,089.1
and communication
5 | Construction 3,274.8 2,938.7
6 | Power, gas and water 2,272.2 2,565.7
supply
7 | Community, social 1,825.7 2,060.8
and personal services
8 |Real estate and business 1,174.2 1,570.5
activities
9 | Hotels and restaurants 652.6 847.2
10 | Quarrying and mining 218.5 224.5
11 | Agriculture 44.8 49.6
Finance:
- Balance of payments: - Official foreign reserves:
USD -4,018 million USD 33.9 billion
- State budget: - Exchange rates:
- revenue: PLN 152,660.1 million 1USD | PLN 3.8889

- expenditure: PLN 189,177 million 1 EUR

PLN 4.3978




INFRASTRUCTURE

Commerce & Tourism:
- No. of visitors: 52.1 million
- No. of hotels*: 1,071

Transport infrastructure*: Communication infrastructure:
Air transport: - No. of mobile phone users:
- No. of international airports: 9 17.4 million
- No. of international air routes: 57 - Subscribers per 100 inhabitants:
- Air routes: 86 thousand km - in 2002: 36.4
- No. of aircrafts: 51 - in 2003: 45.5
- Transport of passengers during - No. of fix line telephone

the year: 3.4 million subscribers®: 11 million

- of which private

Land transport: subscribers®: 9.1 million

No. household PC owners: 25%
Households with an internet

- Length of highways: 473 km
- Length of express roads: 216,2 km

- Length of hard surface roads: connection: 13%
250 thousand km - Radio broadcast stations
- Length of operated railways: (licences granted by the National
21.1 thousand km Broadcasting Council
as of end 2002): 210
Water transport: - Television broadcasting
- Length of inland waterways: stations™: 260
3.640 km

- No. of sea ports: 6

- Major sea ports: Gdansk,
Gdynia, Kotobrzeg, Police,
Szczecin, Swinoujscie

* Data for 2002



STANDARD OF LIVING INDICATORS

- Salary:
- Minimum salary: PLN 824 (approx. = EUR 180)
- Average salary: approx. EUR 500
- Average monthly gross salaries in enterprise sector (PLN):

of which
grand total industry :
total of Wthh, construction
manufacturing
2,324.46 2,352.93 2,128.93 2,132.01

- Real estate prices:
- Price of purchasing an apartment / flat (per m” on average): EUR 350
- Price of renting an office (per m” in large cities such as Warsaw, Krakéw
Wroctaw and Poznan): EUR 10.00 - 30.00
- Price of building an office (per m?): EUR 0.75 - 1.15 thousand
- Price of building a manufacturing shop (per m?): EUR 150 - 300
- Price of buying a land (per m?) EUR 4.50 - 20.00

* Data for 2002



STANDARD OF LIVING INDICATORS & EDUCATION ——

- Price of energy, including VAT (USD/GJ):
- Private consumer: 30.21
- Trade and service: 23.71
- Industry: 14.86
- Price of gas, including VAT (USD/GJ):
- Private consumer: 10.42
- Trade and service: 6.00
- Average monthly expenses per household* (PLN):
- food and non-alcoholic beverages: 185
- alcohol and tobacco products: 19
- clothing and shoes: 33
- transport: 53
- communications: 28
- recreation and culture: 40
- education: 10
- restaurants and hotels: 10

Education (2002/2003, graduates 2001/2002):

- No. of lower secondary schools (gimnazjum): 6,609

- No. of upper secondary schools: 7,518

- No. of lower secondary schools students: 1.7 million
- No. of high schools graduate students: 573 thousand
- No. of technical secondary schools: 2,021

- No. of technical high schools students: 129 thousand
- No. of lower and upper secondary graduate students: 1.14 million
- No. of tertiary education institutions: 377

- No. of tertiary education students: 1.8 million

- No. of tertiary education graduates: 342 thousand

Sources:

PAIilZ (Polish Information and Foreign Investment Agency), GUS (Central
Statistical Office), EIU (Economist Intelligence Unit), NBP (National Bank
of Poland), GDDKiA (General Directorate of National Road and Motorways),
ARE (Energy Market Agency), EC Harris, Knight Frank.

Data for 2003, except * (2002).



REGIONAL INVESTOR SERVICES CENTERS

Dolnoslaskie voivodeship
www.warr.pl
e-mail: anm@warr.pl

Kujawsko-Pomorskie voivodeship
e-mail: rozgos@wp.pl

Matopolskie voivodeship
e-mail: justyna.turaj@marr.pl

Opolskie voivodeship
www.aro.pl
e-mail: coi@aro.pl

Podkarpackie voivodeship
WWW.COI.rzeszow.pl
e-mail: mszymanska@rarr.rzeszow.pl

Podlaskie voivodeship
e-mail: promocja@ssse.com.pl
WWw.ssse.com.pl

Pomorskie voivodeship
www.arpg.gda.pl
e-mail: magdalenach@arpg.gda.pl

Slaskie voivodeship
e-mail: apiszczek@silesia-region.pl

Wielkopolskie voivodeship
www.sgipw.wlkp.pl
e-mail: office@sgipw.wlkp.pl

Zachodniopomorskie voivodeship
www.pomerania.itn.pl
e-mail: coi_irr@op.pl

Town of Plock

and the surrounding municipalities
www.plock.um.pl

e-mail: coi@plock.um.pl



SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONES

Kamienna Géra SEZ
for Small Business
www.ssemp.pl

e-mail: strefa@ssemp.pl

Katowice SEZ
www.ksse.com.pl
e-mail: ksse@ksse.com.pl

Kostrzyn- Stubice SEZ
www.kssse.pl
e-mail: info@kssse.pl

Krakéw Technology Park SEZ
www.sse.krakow.pl
e-mail: biuro@sse.krakow.pl

Legnica SEZ
www.strefa-legnica.com
e-mail: Isse@strefa-legnica.com

Lodz SEZ
www.sse.lodz.pl
e-mail: info@sse.lodz.pl

Euro-Park Mielec SEZ
www.europark.com.pl
e-mail: europark@europark.com.pl

Pomeranian SEZ
www.strefa.gda.pl
e-mail: marketing@strefa.gda.pl

Stupsk SEZ
www.sse.slupsk.pl
e-mail: office@parr.slupsk.pl

Starachowice SEZ
www.sse.com.pl
e-mail: sse@sse.com.pl

Suwatki SEZ
www.ssse.com.pl
e-mail: ssse@ssse.com.pl

Tarnobrzeg SEZ
Euro-Park Wislosan
www.arp.com.pl

e-mail: arpsa@arp.com.pl

Waltbrzych “Invest-Park” SEZ
www.invest-park.com.pl
e-mail: invest@invest-park.com.pl

Warminsko-Mazurska SEZ
www.wmsse.com.pl
e-mail: wmsse@wmsse.com.pl



ECONOMIC AND COMMERCIAL SECTIONS
(of Polish Embassies Abroad)

EUROPE:
Austria Estonia
www.handelsratpolen.at www.poola.ee
e-mail: info@handelsratpolen.at e-mail: poola@poola.ee
Belarus Finland
www.embassypoland.nsys.by e-mail: weh.helsinki@kolumbus.fi
e-mail: weh@nsys.by

France
Belgium www.weh.ambassade.pologne.net
www.poleconomie.be e-mai: weh@weh.ambassade.pologne-org.net
e-mail: info@poleconomie.be

Germany
Bulgaria www.wirtschaft-polen.de
www.brhplsofia.bsbg.net e-mail: info@wirtschaft-polen.de
e-mail: brh_pl_sofia@bsbg.net

Greece
Croatia www.wehateny.gr
www.hinet.hr/utsa-republike-poljske e-mail: wehateny@ath.forthnet.gr
e-mail: utsa-republike-poljske@zg.htnet.hr

Hungary
Cyprus www.ambpl-weh.org.hu
www.wehcypr.org.cy e-mail: ambpl-weh@axelero.hu
e-mail: wans@cytanet.com.cy

Ireland
Czech Republic www.dublin.polishembassy.ie
www.weh.cz e-mail: brh@dublin.polishembassy.ie
e-mail: weh@weh.cz

Italy
Denmark www.infopolonia.it
www.brh-dania.dk/ e-mail: info@infopolonia.it

e-mail: mail@brh-dania.dk



Latvia
www.poltrade.lv
e-mail: weh@poltrade.lv

Lithuania
www.weh-wilno.lt
e-mail: info@weh-wilno.It

Moldova
www.polonia.md
e-mail: weh@polonia.md

Norway
www.wehoslo.com
e-mail: tradepol@broadpark.no

Portugal
www.negociosnapolonia.com
e-mail: np30rb@mail.telepac.pt

Romania
www.polonia.ro
e-mail: brh.buk@dnt.ro

Russian Federation
www.polweh.ru/
e-mail: poland@polweh.ru

Serbia and Montenegro
e-mail: wehfrj@eunet.yu

Slovakia
www.weh.polamb.sk
e-mail: weh@polamb.sk

Slovenia
www.pl-brh.si
e-mail: utsrpoljske@siol.net

Spain
www.embajada-polonia.org
e-mail: consmad@polonia.es

Switzerland
www.weh-pl-bern.ch
e-mail: postmaster@weh-pl-bern.ch

Sweden
www.polcommerce.com
e-mail: info@polcommerce.com

Ukraine
www.users.adamant.net/~wehamb/
e-mail: wehamb@ukrnet.net

United Kingdom
www.polishemb-trade.co.uk/
e-mail: weh@polishemb-trade.co.uk

Yugoslavia
e-mail: wehfrj@eunet.yu

European Union
www.pol-mission-eu.be
e-mail: mail@pol-mission-eu.be



NORTH AMERICA:

Canada
www.poland-canada.org/

e-mail: weh.kanada@poland-canada.org

USA
www.brhusa.com
e-mail: brhusa@brhusa.com

SOUTH AMERICA:

Argentina
www.Polonia-wehbaires.com.ar
e-mail: brhbaires@house.com.ar

Brazil
www.poloniatrade.org.br
e-mail:wehst@poloniatrade.org.br

ASIA:

India
www.poltradeindia.org/
e-mail: morhan2@vsnl.net

Indonesia
www.polandembjak.org
e-mail: brhjak@rad.net.id

Israel
e-mail: brhtiv@inter.net.il

Japan
e-mail: brhtokio@twics.com

Kazakhstan
e-mail: brhala@nursat.kz

Malaysia
www.wehkl.com
e-mail: brh_msia@tm.net.my

Republic of China
www.polecom.com.cn
e-mail: commoffrp@163bj.com

Republic of Korea
www.buypoland.or.kr
e-mail: polska@shinbiro.com

Singapore
e-mail: polish_embassy@pacific.net.sg

Thailand
www.polbizbkk.com
e-mail: poltrade@loxinfo.co.th

Turkey
www.polonya.org.tr/weh
e-mail: weh.ankara@superonline.com

Uzbekistan
e-mail: weh-amb@bcc.com.uz

Vietnam
e-mail: brh.hanoi@fpt.vn



AFRICA:

Algeria
e-mail: brhalger@wissal.dz

Egypt
e-mail: brhkair@egyptonline.com

Morocco
www.wehrabat.ma
e-mail: commerpl@iam.net.ma

Nigeria
www.business.polnig.org
e-mail: brh.nig@hyperia.com

Republic of South Africa
www.brhjhb.org.za
e-mail: brhpljhb@iafrica.com

Tunisia
www.pologne.intl.tn
e-mail: ambweh.tunis@planet.tn

AUSTRALIA:

www.poland.org.au
e-mail: brhsydney@bigpond.com.au




MINISTRIES

Ministry of Science
and Information Technology
www.mnii.gov.pl

Ministry of Economy and Labour
Www.mgpips.gov.pl

Ministry of Finance
www.mf.gov.pl

Ministry of Defence
www.wp.mil.pl

Ministry of Interior
and Administration
www.mswia.gov.pl

Ministry of Health
Www.mz.gov.pl

Ministry for Environment
WWW.mos.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
WwWw.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Justice
www.ms.gov.pl

Ministry of the Treasury
www.msp.gov.pl

Ministry of Agriculture
and Rural Development
www.minrol.gov.pl

Ministry of Culture
www.mk.gov.pl

Ministry of Infrastructure
www.mi.gov.pl

Ministry of National
Education and Sport
www.men.waw.pl
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